
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

May, 2020  

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake  3.6 mg/L (30 Max.)    3.2 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   14.1 mg/L (30Max.)  4.9 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    9.9 mg/L (25 Max.)    7.4 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   11.1 mg/L (25 Max.) 22.6 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Jaime Marrow 

Office Assistant II 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Y T D

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 5 5 4 0 0 14

Taps 0 0 0 2 0 2

Repairs 39 81 76 90 73 359

# of MH's Grouted 33 82 61 85 64 325

#of Coats 66 164 122 170 128 650

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 30.0 0.0 0 0.0 30

# of Bags of Grout 2 27 15 10 4 58

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 4,527 8,436 4,831 3,161 13,024 33,979

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 4 1 2 4 3 14

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 3 3

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 2 0 2

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 4 12 3 8 28

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 1 5 6 8 6 26

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 2 2

New Lines 0 0 0 0 1 1

Disconnects 0 0 1 0 0 1

Taps 0 0 0 0 2 2

Miscellaneous 6 7 6 6 6 31

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 2 4 3 4 0 13

New Manholes 0 0 0 2 2 4

New Lines 0 0 1 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 1 3 0 4

Taps 0 0 0 1 0 1

Miscellaneous 4 4 6 2 11 27

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 5 4 4 6 4 23

New Manholes 0 0 2 2 3 7

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 2 2

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 11 9 7 4 8 39

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0

Stop-Ups 6 6 8 8 7 35

Private Lines 35 30 29 34 26 154

Cave-Ins 2 2 4 1 4 13

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 47 44 34 76 71 272

Total  Calls 90 82 75 119 108 474

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 19,239 15,983 28,466 33,765 32,623 130,076

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 11,901 11,562 40,419 33,355 45,423 142,660

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 43,380 28,707 38,230 46,409 35,509 192,235

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 36,916 1,911 0 2,930 0 41,757

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 26,636 10,797 28,732 37,599 38,527 142,291

T V  #1

# of  Ft  16,584 16,511 24,438 23,914 22,240 103,687

T V  #2

# of  Ft  13,105 13,025 18,963 24,134 16,858 86,085

North Little Rock Wastewater Utility

2020 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs 0 3 6 62 0 2 73

# of MH's Grouted 0 1 5 58 0 0 64

#of Coats 0 2 10 116 0 0 128

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0 0 0 0 0

# of Bags of Grout 1.5 0 2.5 0 0 0 4

POWER DRIVE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft  Cleaned 8,033 567 0 840 3,584 0 13,024

PWR RODDER #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 1 1 0 1 0 0 3

New Manholes 0 3 0 0 0 0 3

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 1 2 1 1 3 8

REPAIR #2: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 1 2 3 0 0 6

New Manholes 0 2 0 0 0 0 2

New Lines 0 0 0 1 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 2 0 0 2

Miscellaneous 0 3 1 0 0 2 6

REPAIR  #3: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Manholes 0 2 0 0 0 0 2

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 7 2 1 0 0 11

REPAIR  #4: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 1 2 0 1 0 0 4

New Manholes 0 3 0 0 0 0 3

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 1 0 1 0 2

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 5 3 0 0 0 8

TROUBLE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Stop-Ups 0 0 1 4 1 1 7

Private Lines 6 2 9 1 5 3 26

Cave-Ins 0 2 2 0 0 0 4

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 3 27 18 8 10 5 71

Total  Calls 9 31 30 13 16 9 108

VACCON  #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of  Ft  Cleaned 1,486 8,791 4,556 467 2,668 14,655 32,623

VACCON  #2:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 30,681 0 10,374 0 4,368 0 45,423

VACCON  #3:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 23,491 6,262 3,399 2,357 0 0 35,509

VACCON  #4:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

VACCON  #5:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 34,643 0 1,654 1,040 1,190 0 38,527

T V  #1
# of  Ft  1,922 7,209 3,742 1,535 229 7,603 22,240

T V  #2
# of  Ft  9,520 3,290 1,571 2,397 80 0 16,858

NLR Wastewater Utility

Maintenance & Repair Department

Work Recap by Ward

May-20



02040608010
0

12
0

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

OVERFLOWS  #

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl

e
 R

o
c

k
, 
A

R

A
n

n
u

a
l 

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

 a
n

d
 R

a
in

fa
ll

R
ai

nf
al

l

O
ve

rfl
ow

s



N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
W

as
te

 W
at

er
 U

til
ity

F
a
u

lk
n

e
r 

L
a
k
e
 B

a
s
in 2

0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

R
ai

nf
al

l
45

.4
6

62
.8

54
.2

70
.0

7
61

.6
55

.1
74

.4
76

.8
40

.4
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

63
36

21
27

19
14

32
24

3

W
h

it
e
 O

a
k
 B

a
s
in

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

R
ai

nf
al

l
46

.5
6

50
.7

5
44

68
.7

51
.2

56
.1

84
.4

72
.9

32
.6

O
ve

rfl
ow

s
25

13
9

21
9

5
9

15
5

F
iv

e
 M

il
e
 C

re
e
k
 B

a
s
in

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

R
ai

nf
al

l
41

.1
5

52
.4

46
.6

66
.5

49
.5

48
.7

81
.5

67
.9

35
.7

O
ve

rfl
ow

s
12

14
15

5
5

9
7

3
2

M
a
u

m
e
ll
e
 B

a
s
in

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

R
ai

nf
al

l
41

.1
51

.4
71

.2
55

.6
35

.9
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

4
5

9
6

4

E
n

ti
re

 S
y
s
te

m

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

R
ai

nf
al

l
44

.4
2

53
.4

5
47

.1
5

65
.3

6
52

.3
7

52
.8

3
77

.9
68

.3
36

.1
5

O
ve

rfl
ow

s
10

0
63

45
53

36
33

57
48

14

ra
in

fa
ll 

an
d 

ov
er

flo
w

 s
um

m
ar

y



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 

 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Marc Wilkins 

FROM:  Michael Clayton 

DATE:    06/04/20  

RE:   Engineering Department Major Projects Status 
 

 

South Levy Indian Hills Pipe Bursting 2017 Rehabilitation Project:  The Contractor has 

completed all but two line segments which the project is estimated to be 97% complete.  The 

Contract Completion date is in September. 

 

South Levy Indian Hills CIPP 2017 Rehabilitation Project:  The Contractor has completed 

approximately 92% of the project.  Approximately 47,303 linear feet of pipe has been replaced 

with Cured In-Place Pipe. 

 

Lakewood Pipe Bursting 2019 Rehabilitation Project:  The Contractor has completed 

approximately 12,671 linear feet of pipe bursting. 

 

 

Lakewood CIPP 2019 Rehabilitation Project:  The Contractor has completed approximately 

4,710 linear feet of Cured In-place Pipe replacement. 

 

 

CMMS Project:  NLRW Collections System staff has entered the training/testing phase utilizing 

inspection and work order templates provided by True North and customized using input from 

NLRW staff.  This training includes the creation, issuing, completion, and closing of work 

orders, inspection, and service requests as well as dashboard set up.  Collections System crew, 

equipment, and material profiles within Cityworks are projected to be completed in the next two 

weeks.  It is anticipated that our Cityworks users will be consuming our newly converted data 

from ESRI Portal by the end of next week. 

 
 

White Oak Access Road:  The roadway is under construction with approximately 75% 

complete. 

 

Upper Riverside Interceptor 2020 Rehabilitation Project:  Bids were received on May 21, 

2020 and Staff will proceed with Notice to Award after Committee approval. 

 
 



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY 
 

Memorandum 
 

 

TO: Marc Wilkins 

FROM: Lyle Leubner 

DATE: 06/03/20 

RE: Treatment Status Report 
 

 

Faulkner Lake Influent VFD Replacement Project 
June Agenda Item- Project bids on June 23rd. 

 

Faulkner Lake Belt Press #2 Roll Repair 
We had catastrophic roll failure, similar to what occurred on Belt Press #1 six months ago.  This roll was 

in a much easier location for access than Press #1 failure.  Roll has been pulled and sent to local machine 

shop for repair. 

 

White Oak Barscreen Rake #1 
The electrical motor drive failed on rake #1.  Research revealed that the motor is a proprietary unit made 

specifically for the barscreen manufacturer.  Replacement cost was quoted at $16,800.  Fortunately, we 

were able to find a local repair shop willing to tackle a repair job of this nature.  Repair cost was $3,243. 

 

White Oak Electrical Relocation Project 

The maintenance staff installed the platform to access the relocated electrical service this week.  

Upgrades at the chlorine building to accommodate generator are substantially complete.  Main boxes for 

the lagoon service upgrade are set and ready to run conduit.  Phase monitor and mini transformer are all 

we lack as far as received parts.  Those are scheduled to arrive this week. 

 

White Oak Influent Generator Project 
With a manual transfer switch now in place, we decided to repurpose a generator inherited in the 

Maumelle acquisition.  It is the appropriate size and in serviceable condition.  We intend to give it a fresh 

paint job this week.  We are also evaluating a permanent pad up on the levee to allow operation and 

maintenance during flood events. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898 FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898              LLeubner@NLRWU.com   



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-2367 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898  MEggleston@NLRWU.com 
 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Marc Wilkins 

FROM:  Marybeth Eggleston 

DATE:    06/04/20  

RE:   Environmental Compliance & Safety Status Report 
 

 

The White Oak Treatment Plant permit renewal application was submitted to ADEQ on 5/14/20. 

The permit renewal application was determined to be administratively correct on 5/18/20 and 

will now begin the renewal process at ADEQ.  

 
We have started working on permit renewals for all 19 industries.   
 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
AGENDA FOR 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: June 9, 2020 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE MAY 12, 2020 MEETING 

 
(3) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR MAY 2020 

 
(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR MAY 2020 

 
(5)     FAULKNER LAKE VFD REPLACEMENT AND SERVICE ENTRANCE MODIFICATIONS PROJECT 
 
(6)     UPPER RIVERSIDE INTERCEPTOR CIPP 2020 REHABILITATION PROJECT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

        
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    #1 
 
   

 
 
 
 
 

(1) 
 
 
 

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

(2) 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the May 12, 2020 Committee Meeting 
 
 

 

  

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, MAY 12, 2020 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, May 12, 2020 at the administrative offices located at the Faulkner 

Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:15 p.m.  The roll was called and all members were present.  Those in attendance 

at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Sylvester Smith (via conference call), 

Mr. Ed Nelson, Ms. Karen Bryant and Mr. Gabe Stephens, and in addition, Mr. 

Jack Stowe, representative from the City of Maumelle.  Also in attendance were Mr. 

Marc Wilkins, Director, Mr. Michael Clayton, Assistant Director, Ms. Lindsey 

Baker with EGP, PLLC, Mr. Sam Hilburn with Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski 

& Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon. 

 

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its March 10, 2020 meeting.  

There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Stephens, 

seconded by Mr. Nelson, to approve the minutes of its March 10, 2020 meeting.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of 

March 2020.  A question was asked regarding check number 49134 payable to 

Waste Management in the amount of $24,781.15.  Mr. Wilkins advised that this 

payment was made as part of a contract with Waste Management for hauling of 

biosolids from the belt press to the compost facility.  There being no more questions, 

a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to approve the cash 

disbursements for March 2020 reflecting total cash disbursements of $2,729,539.21 

and fund transfers between accounts of $2,012,766.67.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of April 

2020.  There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, 

seconded by Ms. Bryant, to approve the cash disbursements for April 2020 

reflecting total cash disbursements of $2,180,743.60 and Fund Transfers between 

accounts of $1,687,266.67.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, the Committee 

unanimously approved the Financial Statement for both March and April 2020. 



 

 

 

  

 EGP, PLLC has completed the audit for the year ended December 31, 2019.  

Ms. Lindsey Baker was present at the meeting to present the audit findings and 

answer any questions.   

 

 The audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial 

statements that collectively comprise the Utility’s financial statements as a whole.  

The introductory section, schedule of operating expenses and the schedule of 

expenditures of federal awards as required by the audit requirements of Tile 2 U.S. 

Code of Federal Regulations (“CFR”) Part 200 Uniform Administrative 

Requirements, cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards on pages 

1, 36 and 41, respectively, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are 

not a required part of the financial statements (the draw on funds). 

 

 A notable change to the audit was the addition of uncertainty.  Subsequent to 

December 31, 2019, local, U.S., and world governments have encouraged self-

isolation to curtail the spread of the global pandemic, coronavirus disease (COVID-

19), by mandating temporary work stoppage in many sectors and imposing 

limitations on travel and size and duration of group meetings.  Most industries are 

experiencing disruption to business operations and the impact of reduced consumer 

spending.  There is unprecedented uncertainty surrounding the duration of the 

pandemic, its potential economic ramifications, and any government actions to 

mitigate them.  Accordingly, while management cannot quantify the financial and 

other impact to the Utility as of March 31, 2020, management believes that a 

material impact on the Utility’s financial position and results of future operation is 

reasonably possible.   

 

 As in past years, this was another good clean audit and Ms. Baker thanked 

Ms. Briley, Mr. Wilkins and members of the staff for their cooperation and good 

work.  After further discussion, a motion was made by Nelson, seconded by Mr. 

Stephens, to approve the 2019 Audit Report and authorize distribution of same.  

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then updated the Committee with regards to operation of the 

Utility since the March 10, 2020 meeting.  He stated everything has run rather 

smoothly and only four (4) employees applied for relief under the Families First 

Coronavirus Relief Act. 

 

 Additionally, the staff updated the Committee on securing the easement for 

the access road to the White Oak WTP lagoons.  After a lengthy discussion, a 



 

 

motion was made by Mr. Stephens, seconded by Mr. Nelson to continue talking with 

Mr. Pfeifer to obtain a firm price for the purchase of approximately 15 to 16 acres at 

the North Shore Park to make possible the expansion of the White Oak WTP.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

 

 Mr. Nelson then asked the staff to hold off on any major capital purchases 

until approximately September 2020 due to economic conditions. 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:22 p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(3) 
 
 
 
 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR MAY 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for May 2020 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $2,621,066.78 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,811,224.96. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

4
9

5
7

9
Ad

va
nc

ed
 A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
ol

ut
io

ns
51

2.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
Ap

ril
 Q

ua
lit

y 
C

on
tro

l &
 B

O
D

 R
et

es
t

4
9

5
8

0
Ad

va
nc

ed
 F

lu
id

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s
 $

   
   

   
   

47
4.

87
 R

ep
ai

r C
ra

ck
s 

in
 C

la
rif

ie
r C

on
cr

et
e 

at
 F

LT
P

4
9

5
8

1
Ar

ka
ns

as
 S

od
 &

 T
ur

f F
ar

m
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
42

2.
67

 S
od

 R
ep

ai
rs

 W
ar

d 
1

4
9

5
8

2
AT

&T
 $

   
   

   
1,

12
6.

45
 D

at
a 

Se
rv

ic
e 

FL
TP

/C
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s/
C

AW
4

9
5

8
3

Bo
st

on
 M

ut
ua

l L
ife

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
In

c.
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

39
7.

04
 S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 - 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

4
9

5
8

4
C

ap
ita

l F
ire

 E
xt

in
gu

is
he

r C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

4.
60

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
al

l 2
.5

 lb
. F

ire
 E

xt
in

gu
is

he
r

4
9

5
8

5
C

in
ta

s
 $

   
   

   
3,

58
7.

70
 B

i-w
ee

kl
y 

M
at

 &
 T

ow
el

 S
er

vi
ce

, U
ni

fo
rm

 S
er

vi
ce

4
9

5
8

6
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n,

 L
P

 $
   

   
   

3,
47

4.
36

 M
an

ho
le

 R
is

er
s,

 L
id

s,
 R

in
gs

, S
ew

er
 P

lu
gs

4
9

5
8

7
C

ra
nf

or
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

91
2.

66
 A

sp
ha

lt 
R

ep
ai

rs
 W

ar
d 

2,
 1

, 4
4

9
5

8
8

C
ro

w
 B

ur
lin

ga
m

e 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
8.

48
 B

at
te

ry
 U

ni
t 7

8
4

9
5

8
9

C
ro

w
 B

ur
lin

ga
m

e 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

24
9.

78
 T

ub
in

g,
 G

re
as

e,
 J

um
pe

r C
ab

le
s,

 In
di

ca
to

r L
ig

ht
 U

ni
t 1

43
4

9
5

9
0

C
um

m
in

s 
M

id
-S

ou
th

, L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
47

3.
81

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
al

l F
LT

P 
G

en
 2

4
9

5
9

1
D

ep
t. 

of
 F

in
an

ce
 &

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n
 $

   
   

 1
4,

53
2.

61
 S

ta
te

 W
ith

ho
ld

in
g 

Ta
x 

- A
pr

il
4

9
5

9
2

D
ig

ita
l P

rin
t &

 Im
ag

in
g 

of
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
5.

19
 P

rin
tin

g 
- I

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
C

he
ck

 L
is

t B
oo

ks
4

9
5

9
3

El
lio

tt 
El

ec
tri

c 
Su

pp
ly

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
3,

54
2.

62
 T

y 
R

ay
, C

on
du

it 
Lu

gs
, S

m
ar

t H
ub

, M
is

c.
 P

ar
ts

-F
L 

Pa
rs

ha
ll 

Fl
um

e,
 L

ED
's

 F
L 

Ar
ea

 
Li

gh
tin

g,
 1

00
 H

P 
Br

ea
ke

r, 
W

as
p 

& 
H

or
ne

t K
ille

r, 
In

st
an

t C
ol

d 
G

al
v,

 T
ou

ch
sc

re
en

 
G

lo
ve

s,
 O

il 
Ti

gh
t H

ol
e 

Se
al

, L
ED

's
 L

ig
ht

in
g 

St
oc

k
4

9
5

9
4

En
te

rg
y

 $
   

   
 2

8,
32

3.
01

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ills

:  
Se

m
in

ol
e 

W
, E

; O
sa

ge
 H

ills
, F

al
ls

; O
do

m
/B

l M
tn

, N
ew

 B
ed

fo
rd

, 
M

au
m

el
le

 V
al

le
y,

 R
ix

ie
 R

d,
 R

ix
ie

/L
uc

ky
, N

ay
lo

r, 
Eu

re
ka

/E
 4

6t
h,

 E
ur

ek
a 

G
ar

de
ns

 
R

d,
 M

TP
 E

q/
Su

rg
e,

 M
ai

n,
 #

2&
#3

, #
4,

 M
ai

nt
/T

ra
in

in
g,

 M
ur

ph
y 

D
r, 

H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

, 
D

ur
an

go
, R

id
ge

la
nd

/O
do

m
, R

id
ge

la
nd

, D
ia

m
on

d 
Pt

, T
ow

n 
C

tr,
 M

as
te

rs
 P

la
ce

, 
La

w
re

nc
e,

 E
ur

ek
a 

Ju
dy

4
9

5
9

5
Eu

re
ka

 G
ar

de
ns

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
Bo

ar
d

 $
   

   
   

3,
55

0.
00

 D
eb

t F
ee

 C
ol

le
ct

ed
 A

pr
il 

C
yc

le
 4

4
9

5
9

6
Fa

st
 S

ig
ns

 o
f N

or
th

 L
itt

le
 R

oc
k

 $
   

   
   

1,
31

4.
00

 D
ou

bl
e 

Si
de

d 
Ya

rd
 S

ig
ns

 w
ith

 L
og

o 
& 

Ph
on

e 
#

4
9

5
9

7
Fl

ee
t T

ire
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

11
2.

66
 U

ni
t 1

48
 O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
Ti

re
 R

ot
at

io
n;

 O
il 

C
ha

ng
e 

U
ni

t 1
02

4
9

5
9

8
Fu

lle
r a

nd
 S

on
 M

au
m

el
le

 $
   

   
   

   
10

8.
68

 R
V-

50
 3

" N
um

be
r 2

; S
te

el
 H

os
e,

 F
le

x 
H

os
e,

 B
ra

ss
 S

hu
t O

ff,
 D

et
er

ge
nt

, W
D

-4
0

4
9

5
9

9
G

ra
ve

l R
id

ge
 S

ew
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 $
   

   
   

5,
46

3.
64

 B
ille

d 
Ac

co
un

ts
 A

pr
il 

C
yc

le
 4

4
9

6
0

0
G

ra
yb

ar
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

om
pa

ny
82

.8
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

C
AT

 6
 P

VC
 P

at
ch

 C
ab

le
4

9
6

0
1

H
ar

cr
os

 C
he

m
ic

al
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
87

5.
81

 C
hl

or
in

e 
& 

Su
lfu

r D
io

xi
de

 C
yl

in
de

rs
 fo

r M
TP

4
9

6
0

2
H

ay
ne

s 
Eq

up
m

en
t C

o.
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

2,
23

7.
63

 U
pg

ra
de

 2
40

V 
M

od
el

 P
um

p 
(S

pa
re

)
4

9
6

0
3

H
i-S

pe
ed

 In
du

st
ria

l S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
27

3.
75

 W
hi

te
 O

ak
 - 

Ev
al

ua
te

 A
er

at
or

 fo
r R

ep
ai

r

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0
2

0

Pa
ge

 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0
2

0

4
9

6
0

4
H

um
's

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
1,

94
8.

87
 C

ou
pl

in
gs

, B
la

ck
 P

ip
e 

N
ip

pl
es

, S
/S

 D
W

 S
up

pl
y,

 F
lo

or
 &

 C
ei

l P
la

te
s,

 W
as

he
rs

, 
Pa

dl
oc

k 
Ke

ys
, L

in
e 

U
p 

Pu
nc

h,
 D

ril
lin

g 
H

am
m

er
, B

ra
id

 L
ig

ht
in

g,
 F

us
es

, S
an

d 
Pa

pe
r, 

Ye
llo

w
 P

ol
y 

R
op

e,
 E

ye
 B

ol
t, 

H
ex

 N
ut

s,
 G

or
illa

 T
ap

e,
 T

er
ro

 A
nt

 K
ille

r, 
R

at
ch

et
 T

ie
 D

ow
ns

, K
ey

s,
 H

ol
e 

St
ra

p,
 L

oc
k 

N
ut

s,
 W

as
he

rs
, C

on
cr

et
e,

 P
al

le
ts

, 
Ad

he
si

ve
, B

ru
sh

, T
ie

 W
ire

, F
lo

or
 D

ra
in

, C
on

cr
et

e 
Fl

oa
t, 

Fi
ni

sh
 T

ro
w

el
, R

eb
ar

, 
D

itc
h 

Ba
nk

 B
la

de
, H

os
e 

Sh
ut

 O
ff,

 H
os

e 
N

oz
zl

e,
 N

ut
 D

riv
er

, R
ec

ip
 S

aw
 B

la
de

, 
Ab

ra
si

ve
 W

he
el

, A
nc

ho
r W

ed
ge

, E
ye

 N
ut

, A
nc

ho
r S

ha
ck

le
, P

oo
l T

ro
w

el
, M

as
on

ry
 

Br
us

h,
 C

hi
se

l, 
En

g 
H

am
m

er
, M

ag
ne

si
um

 F
lo

at
, C

am
 B

uc
kl

e 
Ti

e 
D

ow
n 

W
ire

 L
oc

k 
Pi

n,
 H

ay
 H

oo
ks

, S
pa

ck
lin

g 
C

om
po

un
d,

 R
ou

gh
 R

ol
le

rs
, A

cr
yl

ic
 C

au
lk

, S
tir

 S
tic

ks
, 

So
ld

er
in

g 
Iro

n,
 H

ea
t S

hr
in

k 
Tu

bi
ng

, T
w

is
t L

oc
k 

Ex
t P

ol
e,

 
4

9
6

0
5

H
um

's
 R

en
ta

l
 $

   
   

   
2,

43
3.

29
 E

xc
av

at
or

 &
 B

uc
ke

t W
ar

d 
2,

 W
ar

d 
5,

 B
ug

gy
 T

ra
ck

 W
ar

d 
5,

 W
ar

d 
1

4
9

6
0

6
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ire

 $
   

   
   

   
79

0.
00

 2
 T

ire
s 

Tr
ai

le
r 1

2,
 4

 T
ire

s 
U

ni
t 1

16
4

9
6

0
7

Ja
ck

so
n 

C
le

an
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

e
 $

   
   

   
1,

21
5.

45
 

Ja
ni

to
ria

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
Ad

m
in

, L
ab

, C
S&

E 
M

op
 F

lo
or

s 
- A

pr
il

4
9

6
0

8
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
2,

30
0.

00
 

Bi
os

ol
id

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

au
m

el
le

 to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
La

nd
fil

l -
 1

0 
Lo

ad
s 

4/
28

/2
02

0 
- 

5/
1/

20
20

4
9

6
0

9
Ke

rr 
Pa

pe
r &

 S
up

pl
y 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
22

0.
26

 
C

-F
ol

d 
To

w
el

s
4

9
6

1
0

L&
L 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

& 
To

ol
s

 $
   

   
   

   
87

0.
53

 
R

ed
 A

ss
em

bl
y 

W
re

nc
he

s,
 T

ig
er

 T
ai

ls
4

9
6

1
1

Li
ttl

e 
R

oc
k 

W
in

w
at

er
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

45
5.

89
 P

VC
 G

as
ke

t P
ip

e,
 C

PL
 H

ym
ax

, A
fte

r H
ou

rs
 S

ur
ch

ar
ge

 - 
W

ar
d 

5
4

9
6

1
2

Lo
w

e'
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

1.
20

 E
xt

en
si

on
 C

or
d,

 D
es

k 
G

ro
m

m
et

s 
, 8

' P
lu

g 
C

or
d

4
9

6
1

3
N

or
th

si
de

 S
al

es
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

14
4.

54
 S

en
so

r S
cr

ee
n,

 P
um

p 
En

cl
os

ur
e,

 F
ilt

er
 P

um
p,

 C
al

ib
ra

tio
n 

& 
Se

rv
ic

e
4

9
6

1
4

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

om
ot

iv
e 

St
or

es
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
19

2.
62

 B
at

te
ry

 fo
r M

ow
er

, B
el

t, 
Te

rm
 B

ol
ts

, F
ilt

er
 W

re
nc

h,
 D

ra
in

 P
an

, M
ot

or
 O

il,
 F

ilt
er

, 
Fu

nn
el

, D
ril

l B
its

4
9

6
1

5
O

J'
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Tw
o,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
95

8.
13

 J
an

ito
ria

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
Ad

m
in

, L
ab

, C
S&

E 
- M

ay
4

9
6

1
6

Pe
ttu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

15
5.

49
 D

is
h 

So
ap

, C
lo

ro
x 

Sp
ra

y,
 3

2"
 L

C
D

 M
on

ito
r, 

R
ub

be
r B

an
ds

, T
on

er
 C

ar
tri

dg
es

, D
ry

 
Er

as
e 

M
ar

ke
rs

, B
at

te
rie

s,
 P

oc
ke

t N
ot

eb
oo

ks
, H

ig
hl

ig
ht

er
s,

 P
os

t-I
t N

ot
es

4
9

6
1

7
Pi

pe
 &

 T
ub

e 
Su

pp
ly

 $
   

   
   

   
37

9.
75

 C
ar

bo
n 

St
ee

l A
ng

le
, a

nd
 H

R
 F

L,
 A

lu
m

in
um

 H
R

 P
la

te
4

9
6

1
8

Po
w

er
s 

Tr
uc

k 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

28
4.

49
 P

ar
ke

r F
itt

in
gs

, P
ar

ke
r H

os
e

4
9

6
1

9
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 F

or
m

s 
& 

Su
pp

lie
s

 $
   

   
   

   
46

9.
87

 C
he

ck
s 

fo
r A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Pa
ya

bl
e

4
9

6
2

0
Q

ua
lit

y 
Pe

tro
le

um
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
81

4.
48

 S
he

ll 
R

ot
el

la
 O

il 
- D

ru
m

4
9

6
2

1
R

en
tw

ay
 S

to
ra

ge
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

0.
20

 4
/9

/2
0 

- 4
/1

7/
20

 R
en

t S
to

ra
ge

 C
on

ta
in

er
s

4
9

6
2

2
R

G
A

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

6.
13

 G
W

S 
20

0,
 T

 B
ol

ts
, L

am
p 

- F
L 

Be
lt 

Pr
es

s
4

9
6

2
3

R
iv

er
 V

al
le

y 
Tr

ac
to

r
 $

   
   

   
   

11
8.

39
 M

ow
er

 B
la

de
s

4
9

6
2

4
Se

w
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 #
21

1
 $

   
   

   
   

24
5.

50
 B

ille
d 

R
un

ya
n 

Ac
re

s 
Ac

co
un

ts
 A

pr
il 

C
yc

le
 4

4
9

6
2

5
So

nn
y 

Fu
lm

er
 T

ru
ck

in
g

 $
   

   
   

3,
02

9.
80

 H
au

lin
g 

to
 F

LT
P,

 C
on

cr
et

e 
R

ep
ai

rs
 W

ar
d 

1
4

9
6

2
6

So
ut

he
rn

 P
ip

e 
& 

Su
pp

ly
 $

   
   

   
   

83
1.

38
 B

la
de

s 
fo

r C
ut

 O
ff 

Sa
w

s,
 F

ul
l C

irc
le

 C
la

m
p

4
9

6
2

7
Sp

a 
C

he
m

ic
al

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

13
1.

38
 J

el
le

d 
H

an
d 

D
is

in
fe

ct
an

t

Pa
ge

 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0
2

0

4
9

6
2

8
St

an
le

y 
H

ar
dw

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
17

3.
17

 L
in

em
an

 P
lie

rs
, C

ab
le

 T
ie

s,
 N

et
tin

g,
 S

ho
p 

Pa
rts

 &
 L

ab
or

 T
am

p 
M

ac
hi

ne
, G

as
 

C
an

 F
un

ne
l, 

Ye
llo

w
 P

in
e

4
9

6
2

9
Su

nb
el

t R
en

ta
ls

 $
   

   
   

   
21

9.
83

 A
lu

m
in

um
 B

ox
, A

dj
 T

ub
e 

Sp
re

ad
er

 - 
W

ar
d 

2
4

9
6

3
0

T-
Sh

irt
 S

ho
p

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

6.
91

 S
af

et
y 

Ye
llo

w
 T

-S
hi

rts
 fo

r O
ut

si
de

 L
oc

at
or

s 
- E

ng
in

ee
rin

g
4

9
6

3
1

Th
e 

So
ut

he
rn

 C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
96

8.
87

 R
ep

ai
r o

n 
Ab

ov
e 

G
ro

un
d 

Fu
el

 T
an

k
4

9
6

3
2

Tr
uc

kP
ro

, L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

2.
89

 U
ni

t 1
09

 G
re

as
e 

Fi
tti

ng
4

9
6

3
3

U
ni

te
d 

La
bo

ra
to

rie
s

 $
   

   
   

   
74

0.
85

 L
ib

er
at

or
 B

ac
te

ria
l T

re
at

m
en

t
4

9
6

3
4

U
SA

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
 $

   
   

   
2,

66
8.

27
 B

O
D

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t C
ap

s,
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

So
lu

tio
n,

 N
ut

rie
nt

 B
uf

fe
r P

illo
w

s,
 D

PD
 

D
is

pe
ns

er
, B

en
ch

to
p 

M
uf

fle
 F

ur
na

ce
, W

id
e 

Sa
fe

ty
 G

la
ss

es
4

9
6

3
5

U
BS

 $
   

   
   

   
20

2.
44

 W
at

er
 B

ill
s:

  W
O

TP
, D

el
ta

 L
aw

n,
 S

ho
rte

r C
ol

l, 
O

ak
br

oo
k,

 5
-M

i T
P,

 S
hi

llc
ut

t, 
H

ei
lm

an
/W

O
4

9
6

3
6

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
 $

   
   

   
9,

72
7.

88
 B

io
so

lid
 D

is
po

sa
l M

TP
 to

 2
 P

in
es

 L
an

df
ill 

- 4
/1

6/
20

20
 -4

/3
0/

20
20

4
9

6
3

7
W

el
sc

o
 $

   
   

   
   

28
1.

13
 P

er
fo

rm
er

 O
ut

fit
/ T

or
ch

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
4

9
6

3
8

W
or

k 
W

ea
r

10
6.

77
$ 

   
   

   
   

O
SH

A 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 S

af
et

y 
Sh

oe
s 

fo
r E

m
pl

oy
ee

4
9

6
3

9
Am

er
ip

ris
e 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
5.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 5

/1
0/

20
20

4
9

6
4

0
H

ea
rt 

of
 A

rk
an

sa
s 

U
ni

te
d 

W
ay

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

8.
00

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

ha
rit

ab
le

 G
iv

in
g 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 5
/1

0/
20

20
4

9
6

4
1

O
C

SE
 C

le
ar

in
gh

ou
se

 S
D

U
 $

   
   

   
   

63
6.

00
 C

hi
ld

 S
up

po
rt 

O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

3 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s 

- P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 5

/1
0/

20
20

4
9

6
4

2
St

at
e 

of
 A

rk
an

sa
s 

D
ep

t. 
of

 F
in

an
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
49

2.
30

 G
ar

ni
sh

m
en

t -
60

C
V-

20
-4

02
- P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 5
/1

0/
20

20
A

F
-1

0
Ar

ka
ns

as
 F

ed
er

al
 C

re
di

t U
ni

on
 $

   
   

   
4,

19
6.

31
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ep

os
its

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 5

/1
0/

20
20

P
R

-1
0

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
 D

ep
os

it
 $

   
   

 4
3,

17
8.

50
 P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 5
/1

0/
20

20
N

A
T

-1
0

N
at

io
nw

id
e 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

4,
17

8.
00

 R
et

ire
m

en
t C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 5
/1

0/
20

20
4

9
6

4
3

Al
lie

d 
Su

pp
ly

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

16
7.

04
 6

" P
VC

 B
lin

d 
Fl

an
ge

4
9

6
4

4
Am

er
ic

an
 C

om
po

st
in

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

91
2.

54
 G

re
as

e 
H

au
lin

g
4

9
6

4
5

B&
B 

M
at

er
ia

l C
om

pa
ni

es
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
5.

82
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Sa
nd

 - 
W

ar
d 

2 
R

ep
ai

rs
4

9
6

4
6

Bi
ll's

 L
oc

k 
an

d 
Sa

fe
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
4.

37
 K

ey
s 

& 
C

om
m

'l 
Pa

d 
Lo

ck
 (r

ei
ss

ue
 o

f c
k 

lo
st

 in
 m

ai
l 4

82
18

)
4

9
6

4
7

C
en

te
rp

oi
nt

 E
ne

rg
y

 $
   

   
   

   
13

8.
88

 G
as

 B
ills

:  
N

or
fo

lk
 G

en
, S

em
in

ol
e 

E 
G

en
, W

 G
en

, M
au

m
el

le
 V

al
le

y,
 C

C
 B

F 
G

en
, 

N
ew

 B
ed

fo
rd

 G
en

, 7
01

 W
 2

9t
h

4
9

6
4

8
C

er
te

x 
U

SA
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

3.
37

 T
w

in
 C

le
vi

s 
Li

nk
s 

D
O

M
 - 

M
au

m
el

le
 &

 M
ur

ph
y 

D
r

4
9

6
4

9
C

ha
ng

e 
C

en
te

r f
or

 H
ea

lth
 $

   
   

   
3,

25
1.

50
 W

el
ln

es
s 

C
lin

ic
 - 

Ju
ne

 2
02

0
4

9
6

5
0

C
in

ta
s

22
8.

94
$ 

   
   

   
   

Lo
ng

 S
le

ev
e 

W
hi

te
 L

og
o'

d 
Sh

irt
s;

 S
ho

rt 
Sl

ee
ve

 W
hi

te
 L

og
o'

d 
Sh

irt
s

4
9

6
5

1
C

ity
 o

f M
au

m
el

le
 $

   
   

 1
2,

03
3.

09
 F

ra
nc

hi
se

 T
ax

 - 
Ap

ril
 2

02
0

4
9

6
5

2
C

ity
 o

f N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k
 $

   
   

 8
0,

80
1.

39
 F

ra
nc

hi
se

 T
ax

 - 
Ap

ril
 2

02
0

4
9

6
5

3
C

le
m

en
t C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
33

1.
12

 S
af

et
y 

Po
st

er
s

4
9

6
5

4
C

on
ey

's
 G

ar
ag

e 
D

oo
r, 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
55

8.
45

 C
om

m
er

ci
al

 K
ey

ed
 L

oc
ks

, S
er

vi
ce

 C
al

l
4

9
6

5
5

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n,
 L

P
 $

   
   

   
   

16
7.

86
 S

ew
er

 T
ee

/W
ar

d 
5,

 M
J 

Pl
ug

 &
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

4
9

6
5

6
C

re
at

iv
e 

Si
gn

s
 $

   
   

   
   

36
9.

56
 B

la
nk

 G
re

en
 C

or
op

la
st

, F
ra

m
es

, S
ta

nd
s,

 S
ta

ke
s

4
9

6
5

7
D

ar
ra

gh
 C

om
pa

ny
/T

oo
l C

en
te

r
 $

   
   

   
   

28
2.

53
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Br
ic

ks
/W

ar
d 

1

Pa
ge

 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0
2

0

4
9

6
5

8
D

at
am

ax
 $

   
   

   
   

12
7.

57
 C

op
ie

r M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
Ad

m
in

4
9

6
5

9
D

el
ta

 F
or

em
os

t C
he

m
ic

al
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
1,

13
6.

07
 H

an
d 

Sa
ni

tiz
er

4
9

6
6

0
D

oo
rk

in
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

9.
95

 C
el

l S
er

vi
ce

/M
ai

n 
G

at
e 

(3
/2

0 
- 4

/1
9)

4
9

6
6

1
En

te
rg

y
 $

   
   

   
1,

69
4.

38
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
:  

Pa
lis

ad
es

, N
or

fo
lk

, R
iv

er
 R

un
, B

ou
rie

s,
 C

C
 B

F,
 C

ou
nt

s 
M

as
s#

2,
 

M
ar

an
es

, C
ou

nt
s 

M
as

si
e,

 C
ol

lin
s 

In
d,

 C
ry

st
al

 B
ay

, M
au

m
 W

oo
ds

4
9

6
6

2
Fi

rs
t E

le
ct

ric
 C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e
 $

   
   

   
   

20
7.

71
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ill:
  G

ap
 C

re
ek

4
9

6
6

3
G

ra
in

ge
r

 $
   

   
   

   
28

7.
66

 M
ot

or
 S

ta
rt 

C
ap

ac
ito

rs
, P

ot
en

tia
l R

el
ay

s
4

9
6

6
4

G
ra

ve
l R

id
ge

 S
ew

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 $

   
   

   
9,

17
6.

44
 B

ille
d 

Ac
co

un
ts

 A
pr

il 
C

yc
le

 5
4

9
6

6
5

G
ra

yb
ar

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

8.
04

 C
AT

 6
 P

VC
 P

at
ch

 C
ab

le
4

9
6

6
6

H
ac

h 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
5,

10
1.

56
 P

or
ta

bl
e 

C
om

po
si

te
 S

am
pl

er
 - 

Bu
dg

et
 It

em
4

9
6

6
7

H
en

ar
d 

U
til

ity
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

6,
02

2.
00

 U
ni

t 1
44

/J
et

 H
er

os
, J

oy
 S

tic
k 

w
/D

ec
al

s;
 T

ra
ns

fe
r S

w
itc

h 
As

sy
, R

ep
ai

r C
ue

s 
Tr

an
sp

or
te

r +
Fr

ei
gh

t, 
4

9
6

6
8

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

 C
re

di
t S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
69

9.
93

 2
4'

 E
xt

en
si

on
 L

ad
de

rs
, L

iq
ui

d 
Sa

nd
er

, T
P 

H
ol

de
rs

, P
ai

nt
, S

qu
ee

ge
es

, M
op

, 2
-

W
ay

 R
ad

io
, A

lg
ae

 B
ru

sh
es

, T
el

es
co

pi
ng

 P
ol

e,
 S

ho
ve

l, 
W

ee
d 

Fe
ed

, G
ra

y 
Th

in
se

t
4

9
6

6
9

H
or

se
sh

oe
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 In
c.

 $
   

  5
69

,8
70

.7
5 

Es
t. 

#3
 - 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Pi

pe
 B

ur
st

in
g

4
9

6
7

0
H

um
's

 R
en

ta
l

 $
   

   
   

   
78

2.
45

 E
xc

av
at

or
 &

 B
uc

ke
t W

ar
d 

2
4

9
6

7
1

IC
M

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
1,

23
5.

14
 4

 d
ay

s 
R

en
ta

l o
f T

es
t P

lu
gs

 - 
W

ar
d 

2,
 R

ep
ai

r C
hi

pp
in

g 
H

am
m

er
4

9
6

7
2

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

3,
68

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

au
m

el
le

 to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
La

nd
fil

l -
 1

6 
Lo

ad
s 

5/
5/

20
20

 - 
5/

11
/2

02
0

4
9

6
7

3
Jo

e'
s 

G
ar

ag
e 

& 
W

re
ck

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

18
9.

15
 U

ni
t #

10
0 

O
il 

C
ha

ng
e 

& 
Se

rv
ic

e,
 R

ep
la

ce
 B

el
ts

4
9

6
7

4
Ke

rr 
Pa

pe
r &

 S
up

pl
y 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
16

7.
93

 S
oa

p 
D

is
pe

ns
er

s,
 A

nt
ib

ac
te

ria
l H

an
d 

So
ap

, S
an

iti
ze

r, 
C

-F
ol

d 
To

w
el

s,
 T

oi
le

t 
Ti

ss
ue

4
9

6
7

5
L&

L 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
& 

To
ol

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

25
2.

91
 C

ob
ra

 H
os

e 
En

ds
, C

ob
ra

 H
os

e 
M

en
de

rs
, C

on
cr

et
e 

Fi
ni

sh
 B

ru
sh

es
, T

hr
ow

 A
w

ay
 

G
lo

ve
s

4
9

6
7

6
Lo

go
w

ea
r E

m
br

oi
de

ry
 $

   
   

   
   

56
9.

95
 S

ho
rt 

Sl
ee

ve
 P

ol
o 

Sh
irt

s 
w

/L
og

o
4

9
6

7
7

M
ic

ha
el

 C
la

yt
on

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

9.
00

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
e 

fo
r A

nn
ua

l P
hy

si
ca

l
4

9
6

7
8

N
at

io
na

l F
ilt

er
 M

ed
ia

 $
   

   
   

3,
81

7.
00

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 B
el

ts
 - 

FL
 B

el
t P

re
ss

 B
ud

ge
t I

te
m

s
4

9
6

7
9

N
LR

 W
el

di
ng

 S
up

pl
y,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

8.
41

 O
xy

ge
n,

 A
ce

ty
le

ne
, A

rg
on

, A
rg

on
/C

O
2 

C
yl

in
de

rs
4

9
6

8
0

Pe
ttu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

64
1.

45
 S

to
ra

ge
 B

ox
es

, P
rin

te
r I

nk
, O

rg
an

iz
er

s 
D

ra
w

er
s,

 C
op

y 
Pa

pe
r, 

C
of

fe
e,

Pr
in

te
r, 

U
SB

 
C

ab
le

, D
es

kt
op

 T
ra

ys
, C

op
y 

H
ol

de
rs

, S
te

p 
Fi

le
, C

an
ne

d 
Ai

r, 
In

de
x 

8-
Ta

b,
 

Bi
nd

er
s,

 F
ille

r P
ap

er
4

9
6

8
1

Po
st

 O
ak

 A
cr

es
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

5.
00

 D
irt

 - 
W

ar
ds

 1
 &

 3
4

9
6

8
2

Po
w

er
s 

Tr
uc

k 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

74
8.

17
 C

le
an

 &
 R

ep
ai

r P
or

ta
bl

e 
Ai

r C
om

pr
es

so
r (

Fu
el

 T
an

k 
Fu

ll 
of

 A
lg

ae
)

4
9

6
8

3
R

eg
io

ns
 C

or
po

ra
te

 T
ru

st
 $

   
   

   
1,

34
8.

00
 R

ix
ie

 B
on

d 
R

ep
ay

m
en

t A
pr

il 
20

20
4

9
6

8
4

R
iv

er
 V

al
le

y 
Tr

ac
to

r
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
3.

65
 E

xc
av

at
or

 T
oo

th
, P

in
 R

ol
l f

or
 T

ra
ck

ho
e

4
9

6
8

5
R

ob
er

ts
 P

lu
m

bi
ng

 $
   

   
   

   
54

0.
00

 I
ns

ta
ll 

W
at

er
 L

in
e 

at
 B

ac
k 

G
at

e 
FL

TP

Pa
ge

 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0
2

0

4
9

6
8

6
Sp

a 
C

he
m

ic
al

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
2,

58
1.

86
 C

le
an

er
 &

 D
eg

re
as

er
, P

op
 U

p 
To

w
el

s,
 O

do
r D

ig
es

te
r, 

Bu
g 

Ba
n,

 W
as

p 
& 

H
or

ne
t 

Ki
lle

r, 
G

er
m

 A
w

ay
 W

ip
es

, P
ro

te
k 

C
le

an
er

/P
ro

te
ct

or
4

9
6

8
7

T&
T 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

39
3.

11
 P

ro
-P

an
el

 - 
C

ar
 W

as
h 

So
ap

, H
ig

h 
Pr

es
su

re
 H

os
e

4
9

6
8

8
T-

Sh
irt

 S
ho

p
 $

   
   

   
2,

09
9.

12
 G

re
en

 L
og

o 
 P

oc
ke

t T
-S

hi
rts

4
9

6
8

9
U

ni
te

d 
R

en
ta

ls
 N

or
th

 A
m

er
ic

a
 $

   
   

   
   

81
8.

23
 6

" D
ie

se
l P

um
p 

- W
ar

d 
2 

R
ep

ai
r

4
9

6
9

0
U

SA
 B

lu
eb

oo
k

 $
   

   
   

1,
10

2.
21

 A
m

m
on

ia
 B

uf
fe

r, 
FC

 B
ro

th
4

9
6

9
1

U
BS

 $
   

   
   

1,
33

0.
84

 W
at

er
 B

ill
s:

  F
LT

P,
 L

ab
, M

ur
ph

y 
D

riv
e,

 M
TP

4
9

6
9

2
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
N

at
io

na
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 C
o.

 $
   

   
   

1,
13

1.
25

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

 S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
4

9
6

9
3

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
 $

   
   

 2
8,

34
2.

64
 B

io
so

lid
s 

D
is

po
sa

l F
au

lk
ne

r L
ak

e 
Si

te
 to

 T
w

o 
Pi

ne
s 

La
nd

fil
l -

M
ar

ch
4

9
6

9
4

W
in

ds
tre

am
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
5.

82
 4

/2
8 

- 5
/2

7/
20

  B
illi

ng
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t F
ax

 L
in

e
4

9
6

9
5

Xt
re

m
e 

Im
ag

in
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

5.
18

 C
op

y 
& 

Bi
nd

 - 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 - 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
C

IP
P,

 L
ak

ew
oo

d 
Pi

pe
 B

ur
st

in
g

4
9

6
9

6
AA

 Q
ua

rry
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
3,

40
4.

19
 S

to
ne

 &
 G

ra
ve

l d
l'v

d 
to

 2
9t

h 
St

. &
 F

LT
P

4
9

6
9

7
AF

LA
C

 $
   

   
   

1,
62

6.
76

 S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
 - 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns
4

9
6

9
8

Am
er

ip
ris

e 
Tr

us
t C

o.
 $

   
   

   
1,

25
7.

50
 1

st
 Q

tr 
20

20
 - 

Pe
ns

io
n 

Fu
nd

 S
er

vi
ci

ng
4

9
6

9
9

Ap
pl

ie
d 

In
du

st
ria

l T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

43
5.

22
 P

ar
ts

 fo
r W

O
TP

 U
nd

er
flo

w
 P

um
p

4
9

7
0

0
Ar

ka
ns

as
 D

em
oc

ra
t G

az
et

te
 $

   
   

   
   

37
0.

52
 L

eg
al

 A
d/

3 
R

un
 D

at
es

 - 
U

pp
er

 R
iv

er
si

de
 In

te
rc

ep
to

r
4

9
7

0
1

Ar
ka

ns
as

 L
aw

nt
ec

h
 $

   
   

   
   

95
0.

00
 5

 ti
m

es
 - 

M
ow

 D
itc

he
s

4
9

7
0

2
Ar

ka
ns

as
 O

ne
-C

al
l S

ys
te

m
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
49

1.
45

 M
ay

 M
em

be
r F

ee
; A

pr
il 

C
al

l F
ee

4
9

7
0

3
Ar

ka
ns

as
 S

ha
de

s,
 B

lin
ds

 &
 S

hu
tte

rs
 $

   
   

   
1,

75
0.

00
 S

ha
de

s 
fo

r W
in

do
w

s 
Al

on
g 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

D
ep

t. 
O

ffi
ce

s
4

9
7

0
4

AT
&T

 M
ob

ili
ty

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

2.
54

 C
el

l S
er

vi
ce

 S
ur

ve
y 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t 
4

9
7

0
5

Be
dw

el
l's

 T
re

e 
Se

rv
ic

e,
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
1,

30
0.

00
 C

ut
 T

re
es

 &
 R

em
ov

e 
- O

ak
br

oo
k 

PS
 &

 S
em

in
ol

e 
W

es
t P

S
4

9
7

0
6

C
BM

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

o.
, I

N
C

.
 $

   
   

   
3,

56
1.

15
 F

in
al

 R
et

al
 P

ay
m

en
t P

or
ta

 P
ot

ty
s 

& 
Fu

rn
itu

re
 M

ov
in

g 
Ex

pe
ns

e

4
9

7
0

7
C

en
te

rp
oi

nt
 E

ne
rg

y
 $

   
   

   
1,

71
7.

06
 G

as
 B

ills
:  

FL
 L

ab
, F

LT
P,

 G
ap

 C
k 

G
en

, A
us

tin
 L

ak
es

 G
en

, E
ur

ek
a 

G
rd

 G
en

, 
C

la
yt

on
 C

ha
pe

l G
en

, D
ix

ie
 G

en
4

9
7

0
8

C
ol

on
ia

l L
ife

 $
   

   
   

   
24

6.
42

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

 - 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

4
9

7
0

9
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n,

 L
P

 $
   

   
   

   
16

5.
41

 M
TP

 M
ai

n 
Pu

m
p 

Pa
rts

; M
an

ho
le

 L
id

 o
nl

y 
- W

ar
d 

5 
4

9
7

1
0

C
ra

nf
or

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
39

0.
41

 A
sp

ha
lt 

R
ep

ai
rs

 - 
W

ar
d 

3
4

9
7

1
1

C
ris

t E
ng

in
ee

rs
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
 1

8,
00

0.
00

 S
ch

em
at

ic
 D

es
ig

n 
- I

nv
oi

ce
 P

er
io

d 
Ja

n 
20

20
 &

 F
eb

 2
02

0 
- I

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, M

au
m

el
le

 D
iv

er
si

on
 to

 W
hi

te
 O

ak
4

9
7

1
2

D
at

am
ax

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

9.
60

 C
op

ie
r M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

C
S&

E
4

9
7

1
3

D
R

T 
Bi

os
ol

id
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
 4

7,
58

8.
58

 B
io

so
lid

s 
R

em
ov

al
 fr

om
 5

-M
i T

P 
(C

om
m

itt
ee

 A
pp

ro
ve

d 
7/

9/
20

19
)

4
9

7
1

4
El

lio
tt 

El
ec

tri
c 

Su
pp

ly
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
68

3.
30

 L
ED

's
 R

ep
ai

r &
 R

ep
la

ce
 - 

FL
TP

 P
ar

ki
ng

 L
ot

4
9

7
1

5
En

te
rg

y
 $

   
   

 1
8,

53
0.

54
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
:  

M
au

m
el

le
 #

2,
 H

w
y 

36
5,

 B
rid

ge
w

ay
 #

2,
 W

O
TP

, W
O

 B
ar

sc
re

en
, W

O
 

St
ru

ct
ur

e,
 W

O
 L

ag
oo

ns
4

9
7

1
6

Sh
er

w
oo

d 
Ex

pr
es

s 
O

il
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
3.

45
 O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
U

ni
t 1

46
4

9
7

1
7

Fe
de

x
 $

   
   

   
   

23
0.

54
 S

hi
p 

D
oc

um
en

ts
, R

et
ur

n 
C

am
er

as
 to

 C
U

ES
, S

hi
p 

C
am

er
as

 fo
r R

ep
ai

r
4

9
7

1
8

Fl
ee

t T
ire

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

3.
19

 O
il 

C
ha

ng
e 

U
ni

t 1
35

Pa
ge

 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0
2

0

4
9

7
1

9
G

2 
C

us
to

m
z

 $
   

   
   

   
32

7.
75

 P
ow

de
r C

oa
t W

O
 In

f. 
P.

S.
4

9
7

2
0

G
ris

ha
m

's
 E

xt
er

m
in

at
in

g 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

76
1.

50
 S

pi
de

r S
pr

ay
 a

t M
TP

 a
nd

 W
O

TP
4

9
7

2
1

H
ar

bo
r F

re
ig

ht
 T

oo
ls

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

2.
09

 S
ho

p 
Li

gh
t, 

Pr
op

an
e 

To
rc

h,
 M

ig
 N

oz
zl

e 
- F

LT
P

4
9

7
2

2
H

ar
cr

os
 C

he
m

ic
al

s
 $

   
   

   
2,

61
9.

44
 4

 - 
To

n 
C

on
ta

in
er

s 
of

 C
hl

or
in

e 
- F

LT
P 

an
d 

W
O

TP
4

9
7

2
3

H
C

I
 $

   
   

   
3,

06
8.

26
 M

ov
in

g 
Ph

on
e 

Ex
te

ns
io

ns
, A

dd
in

g 
Ph

on
es

- D
ue

 to
 B

ld
g 

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

& 
Bi

llin
g 

D
ep

t. 
M

ov
in

g
4

9
7

2
4

H
en

ar
d 

U
til

ity
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

2,
51

5.
92

 B
oo

m
 L

ig
ht

 R
el

ay
, H

os
e 

R
ee

l M
ot

or
, R

ep
ai

r C
am

er
a,

 B
al

l V
al

ve
s,

 C
ab

le
 

As
se

m
bl

y,
 P

ig
 T

ai
l

4
9

7
2

5
H

um
's

 R
en

ta
l

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

8.
91

 C
or

e 
D

ril
l R

en
ta

l
4

9
7

2
6

In
gl

e 
Fe

nc
e 

C
o,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
 1

8,
05

8.
00

 F
en

ce
 &

 G
at

e 
In

st
al

le
d 

on
 G

un
 C

lu
b 

R
oa

d 
- 6

' C
ha

in
 L

in
e 

w
/3

-S
tra

nd
 B

ar
b 

W
ire

4
9

7
2

7
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
2,

76
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
au

m
el

le
 to

 T
w

o 
Pi

ne
s 

La
nd

fil
l -

 1
6 

Lo
ad

s 
5/

12
/2

02
0 

- 
5/

18
/2

02
0

4
9

7
2

8
Ke

el
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
3.

31
 F

re
nc

h 
D

ra
in

 P
ip

e 
an

d 
C

ou
pl

in
g 

- W
ar

d 
0

4
9

7
2

9
L&

L 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
& 

To
ol

s
 $

   
   

   
   

34
8.

21
 T

hr
ow

aw
ay

 G
lo

ve
s

4
9

7
3

0
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
om

ot
iv

e 
St

or
es

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

5.
72

 F
L 

M
ow

er
 - 

G
at

es
 B

el
ts

4
9

7
3

1
O

J'
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Tw
o,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

6.
43

 D
is

pe
ns

er
 S

oa
p 

fo
r N

ew
 L

oc
ke

r R
oo

m
4

9
7

3
2

O
du

s 
Pa

ck
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
2.

80
 T

or
ch

 D
ow

n 
R

oo
fin

g 
- F

L 
D

eg
rit

 B
ld

g
4

9
7

3
3

O
ffi

ce
 D

ep
ot

 $
   

   
   

7,
29

7.
51

 O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 N
ew

 B
ui

ld
in

g
4

9
7

3
4

Pe
te

rs
on

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Se

pt
ic

 T
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

63
6.

94
 C

on
es

 &
 R

is
er

s 
W

ar
d 

1
4

9
7

3
5

Pe
ttu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

84
9.

17
 U

nd
er

 C
ab

in
et

 L
ED

 S
tri

p,
 P

la
st

ic
 F

or
ks

, H
ot

 C
up

s,
 S

w
ee

tN
Lo

w
, C

re
am

er
, S

al
t &

 
Pe

pp
er

 S
et

, L
en

s 
C

le
an

er
s,

 H
oo

k 
N

 L
oo

p 
Fa

st
en

er
s,

 K
le

en
ex

, S
in

us
 P

ills
, 

Ib
up

ro
fe

n,
 H

ea
vy

 D
ut

y 
Bo

w
ls

, P
la

st
ic

 S
po

on
s,

 T
yl

en
ol

, N
ap

ki
ns

, C
lo

ro
x 

Sp
ra

y
4

9
7

3
6

Po
st

 O
ak

 A
cr

es
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
0.

00
 D

irt
 - 

R
ep

ai
rs

 W
ar

d 
0

4
9

7
3

7
Pr

o 
Te

ch
 A

ut
om

at
ic

 G
at

es
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
5,

66
7.

54
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

al
ls

, R
ep

la
ce

 G
at

e 
3 

@
 F

LT
P

4
9

7
3

8
R

G
A

 $
   

   
   

   
37

8.
35

 N
ew

 D
is

ch
ar

ge
 H

os
e 

fo
r D

ew
at

er
in

g
4

9
7

3
9

R
iv

er
 V

al
le

y 
Tr

ac
to

r
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
8.

40
 8

 'O
'-R

in
gs

 fo
r K

X0
80

 T
ra

ck
ho

e
4

9
7

4
0

So
nn

y 
Fu

lm
er

 T
ru

ck
in

g
 $

   
   

   
2,

10
5.

03
 H

au
lin

g 
R

oc
k 

& 
G

ra
ve

l F
LT

P 
& 

29
th

4
9

7
4

1
Sp

a 
C

he
m

ic
al

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

21
6.

78
 D

is
in

fe
ct

an
t

4
9

7
4

2
St

ar
 B

ol
t &

 S
cr

ew
 C

o.
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

6.
47

 H
ex

 C
ap

 S
cr

ew
s,

 F
la

t W
as

he
rs

, S
qu

ar
e 

N
ut

s 
- W

O
TP

 U
nd

er
flo

w
 P

um
ps

4
9

7
4

3
T&

T 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
13

0.
31

 H
ig

h 
Pr

es
su

re
 H

os
e 

fo
r C

ar
 W

as
h

4
9

7
4

4
Tu

rn
er

 H
ol

di
ng

s,
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

58
3.

24
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Ju

gs
 &

 C
ap

s
4

9
7

4
5

U
ni

te
d 

La
bo

ra
to

rie
s

 $
   

   
   

   
58

3.
61

 A
nt

ib
ac

te
ria

l H
an

ds
oa

p
4

9
7

4
6

U
ni

te
d 

R
en

ta
ls

 (N
or

th
 A

m
er

ic
a)

 $
   

   
   

6,
03

8.
73

 W
el

l P
oi

nt
 S

ys
te

m
s 

- W
ar

d 
2 

R
ep

ai
rs

4
9

7
4

7
U

SA
 B

lu
eb

oo
k

 $
   

   
   

   
81

7.
57

 S
ilic

on
e 

Pu
m

p 
Tu

bi
ng

, B
uf

fe
r W

at
er

4
9

7
4

8
Ve

riz
on

 C
on

ne
ct

 F
le

et
 U

SA
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

35
0.

00
 V

eh
ic

le
 T

ra
ck

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
e 

- M
ay

4
9

7
4

9
Ve

riz
on

 W
ire

le
ss

 $
   

   
   

1,
89

5.
80

 M
on

th
ly

 C
el

l P
ho

ne
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Pa
ge

 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0
2

0

4
9

7
5

0
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

 $
   

   
   

9,
77

4.
25

 B
io

so
lid

 D
is

po
sa

l M
TP

 to
 2

 P
in

es
 L

an
df

ill 
- 5

/1
/2

02
0 

- 5
/1

5/
20

20
4

9
7

5
1

W
eb

 L
ub

ric
at

io
ns

, I
nc

./J
iff

y 
Lu

be
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
9.

29
 O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
U

ni
t 1

24
E

L
E

C
P

Y
M

T
-1

1
C

en
te

nn
ia

l B
an

k 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d
 $

   
   

   
4,

48
3.

91
 M

ow
er

 B
la

de
s,

 C
on

cr
et

e 
St

ep
s,

 P
ro

pa
ne

, A
PC

 B
at

te
ry

 B
ac

k-
U

ps
, M

on
ito

r S
w

iv
el

 
St

an
ds

, F
ile

 C
ab

in
et

, D
es

ks
4

9
7

5
2

Am
er

ip
ris

e 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

5.
00

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 5
/2

4/
20

20
4

9
7

5
3

H
ea

rt 
of

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
U

ni
te

d 
W

ay
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
8.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
ha

rit
ab

le
 G

iv
in

g 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 5

/2
4/

20
20

4
9

7
5

4
O

C
SE

 C
le

ar
in

gh
ou

se
 S

D
U

 $
   

   
   

   
63

6.
00

 C
hi

ld
 S

up
po

rt 
O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
3 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
- P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 5
/2

4/
20

20
4

9
7

5
5

St
at

e 
of

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
D

ep
t. 

of
 F

in
an

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

49
2.

30
 G

ar
ni

sh
m

en
t -

60
C

V-
20

-4
02

- P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 5

/2
4/

20
20

A
F

-1
1

Ar
ka

ns
as

 F
ed

er
al

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 $
   

   
   

4,
27

6.
31

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ep
os

its
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 5
/2

4/
20

20
P

R
-1

1
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

 D
ep

os
it

 $
   

   
 4

3,
31

3.
17

 P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 5

/2
4/

20
20

N
A

T
-1

1
N

at
io

nw
id

e 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
4,

17
8.

00
 R

et
ire

m
en

t C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 5

/2
4/

20
20

4
9

7
5

6
AA

 Q
ua

rry
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
3,

28
6.

18
 S

to
ne

 &
 G

ra
ve

l d
l'v

d 
to

 2
9t

h 
St

. &
 F

LT
P

4
9

7
5

7
Am

er
ic

an
 C

om
po

st
in

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
1,

34
4.

57
 G

re
as

e,
 S

an
d,

 S
lu

dg
e 

H
au

lin
g

4
9

7
5

8
AT

&T
 $

   
   

   
1,

54
9.

07
 I

nt
er

ne
t '

D
en

ia
l o

f D
is

tri
bu

te
d 

Se
rv

ic
e'

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

pa
id

 m
on

th
ly

;  
M

on
th

ly
 S

er
vi

ce
 

FL
TP

 
4

9
7

5
9

C
en

tra
l A

rk
an

sa
s 

W
at

er
 $

   
   

 4
2,

28
2.

76
 W

as
te

w
at

er
 B

illi
ng

 F
ee

 M
ar

ch
 2

02
0

4
9

7
6

0
C

in
ta

s
 $

   
   

   
   

18
6.

25
 R

ef
ill 

Fi
rs

t A
id

 C
ab

in
et

s 
- C

ol
l, 

La
b,

O
ps

, P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

4
9

7
6

1
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n,

 L
P

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

4.
84

 W
ar

d 
3 

R
ep

ai
r -

 C
I/P

VC
 C

PL
G

4
9

7
6

2
D

ar
re

ll 
R

. S
an

so
m

 $
   

   
   

3,
25

0.
00

 C
om

pu
te

r C
on

su
lti

ng
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 -M
ay

4
9

7
6

3
D

es
ha

w
n 

Jo
hn

so
n

 $
   

   
   

   
17

5.
00

 W
ar

d 
3 

 - 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

e 
fo

r r
ep

ai
r n

ec
es

si
ta

te
d 

by
 s

ew
er

 m
ai

n 
ba

ck
up

4
9

7
6

4
En

te
rg

y
 $

   
   

 2
3,

24
3.

61
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
:  

M
ar

ch
e'

, C
la

yt
on

 C
ha

pe
l, 

Tr
am

m
el

 E
st

at
es

, A
us

tin
 L

ak
es

; 5
-M

i -
 

G
at

e,
 S

ou
th

, #
1,

 In
flu

en
t; 

Fr
on

tie
r R

d,
 R

ix
ie

/H
w

y 
16

1,
 M

id
st

at
e,

 M
cA

lm
on

t, 
C

ha
pe

l R
id

ge
, E

ur
ek

a/
Ju

dy
4

9
7

6
5

Eu
re

ka
 G

ar
de

ns
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

Bo
ar

d
 $

   
   

   
   

42
5.

00
 D

eb
t F

ee
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

 M
ay

 C
yc

le
 7

4
9

7
6

6
Sh

er
w

oo
d 

Ex
pr

es
s 

O
il

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

7.
54

 U
ni

t 1
03

 O
il 

C
ha

ng
e

4
9

7
6

7
Ex

te
rio

rs
 a

nd
 M

oo
re

 $
   

   
   

   
88

0.
00

 W
ar

d 
0 

R
ep

ai
r -

 R
em

ov
e 

& 
R

ep
la

ce
 5

0'
 o

f P
riv

ac
y 

Fe
nc

e
4

9
7

6
8

Fl
uk

e 
El

ec
tro

ni
cs

 $
   

   
   

   
21

3.
00

 7
87

 P
ro

ce
ss

 M
et

er
 C

al
ib

ra
tio

n
4

9
7

6
9

Fu
el

m
an

 $
   

   
   

7,
99

5.
10

 G
as

ol
in

e 
& 

D
ie

se
l F

le
et

 V
eh

ic
le

s 
- A

pr
il 

20
20

4
9

7
7

0
G

ra
in

ge
r

 $
   

   
   

   
93

4.
14

 C
or

d 
R

ee
ls

, P
ha

se
 S

eq
ue

nc
e 

Te
st

er
, M

ot
or

 S
ta

rt 
C

ap
ac

ito
rs

, M
ot

or
 R

un
 

C
ap

ac
ito

rs
4

9
7

7
1

G
ra

ve
l R

id
ge

 S
ew

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 $

   
   

 1
8,

94
5.

06
 B

ille
d 

Ac
co

un
ts

 A
pr

il 
C

yc
le

 9
 &

 E
O

M
; M

ay
 C

yc
le

 7
 

4
9

7
7

2
G

re
en

 &
 C

ha
pm

an
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
16

8.
00

 D
ie

se
l f

or
 P

um
p 

M
ai

nt
 F

ue
l T

an
k

4
9

7
7

3
H

2O
 S

po
rtz

 &
 M

ar
in

e
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
6.

89
 R

iv
er

 A
nc

ho
r (

fo
r B

ar
ge

)
4

9
7

7
4

H
ilb

ur
n,

 C
al

ho
on

, H
ar

pe
r, 

Pr
un

is
ki

 &
 C

al
ho

un
 $

   
   

   
5,

72
2.

50
 A

PR
IL

 L
eg

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s/

Sp
ec

ia
l P

ro
je

ct
s,

 R
et

ai
ne

r 
4

9
7

7
5

IC
M

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

65
7.

00
 P

lu
g 

Te
st

 B
al

l -
 W

ar
d 

1
4

9
7

7
6

Ji
m

's
 C

ra
ne

 R
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
46

0.
00

 C
ra

ne
 R

en
ta

l -
 W

O
TP

4
9

7
7

7
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
2,

76
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
au

m
el

le
 to

 T
w

o 
Pi

ne
s 

La
nd

fil
l -

 1
2 

Lo
ad

s 
5/

19
/2

02
0 

- 
5/

21
/2

02
0

Pa
ge

 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0
2

0

4
9

7
7

8
Ke

rr 
Pa

pe
r &

 S
up

pl
y 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
22

0.
07

 C
 F

ol
d 

To
w

el
s 

- L
ab

4
9

7
7

9
L&

L 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
& 

To
ol

s
 $

   
   

   
   

34
8.

21
 T

hr
ow

aw
ay

 G
lo

ve
s

4
9

7
8

0
Le

ga
l S

hi
el

d
 $

   
   

   
   

13
9.

55
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns
 - 

Pr
ep

ai
d 

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s
4

9
7

8
1

M
et

ro
-R

ep
ro

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
8.

37
 P

lo
tte

r P
ap

er
 - 

En
gi

ne
er

s
4

9
7

8
2

M
un

ic
ip

al
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
it 

Fu
nd

 $
   

   
 7

3,
75

4.
48

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
M

ay
 2

02
0

4
9

7
8

3
N

or
th

 L
itt

le
 R

oc
k 

El
ec

tri
c

 $
   

   
 3

2,
29

5.
29

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ills

:  
W

ilc
ox

, H
w

y 
10

7,
 L

ak
ew

oo
d,

 O
ak

br
oo

k,
 B

au
cu

m
 In

d 
Pk

, M
ar

yl
an

d 
Ea

st
, D

ix
ie

, L
an

sb
ro

ok
 H

ol
t, 

G
al

lo
w

ay
 M

ay
be

lli
ne

, S
ho

rte
r, 

Sh
illc

ut
t, 

FL
TP

, F
L 

Bl
ow

er
, F

L 
Sl

ud
ge

, I
-4

40
 In

d 
Pk

, M
ar

yl
an

d 
Pl

, P
in

e 
Tr

ee
 P

t, 
FL

 P
la

nt
 M

ai
nt

, F
L 

C
S&

E,
 D

el
ta

 L
aw

n,
 F

au
lk

ne
r X

in
g,

 3
80

4B
 N

on
a,

 3
81

2B
 N

on
a,

 3
92

4B
 N

on
a,

 W
O

 
G

at
e,

 C
yp

re
ss

 X
in

g,
 F

L 
La

b,
 H

ar
ris

 In
d,

 F
L 

Ad
m

in
4

9
7

8
4

O
.J

.'s
 S

er
vi

ce
 T

w
o,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
95

8.
13

 J
an

ito
ria

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
Ad

m
in

, L
ab

, C
S&

E 
- J

un
e

4
9

7
8

5
O

du
s 

Pa
ck

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 $
   

   
   

   
13

7.
69

 D
oo

r &
 S

cr
ew

s
4

9
7

8
6

Pe
te

rs
on

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Se

pt
ic

 T
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

42
4.

63
 W

ar
d 

1 
- R

is
er

 &
 C

on
e

4
9

7
8

7
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
11

3.
69

 P
ap

er
 P

ad
s,

 S
te

no
 B

oo
ks

, N
ot

e 
Bo

ok
s,

 L
ys

ol
 W

ip
es

, D
ix

ie
 P

la
te

s,
 S

tic
ky

 N
ot

es
, 

C
om

m
an

d 
H

an
ge

rs
, P

en
s,

 Ib
up

ro
fe

n,
 D

is
po

sa
bl

e 
Fa

ce
 M

as
ks

, S
ta

ck
in

g 
D

es
k 

Tr
ay

s,
 F

or
m

 H
ol

de
rs

, C
op

y 
Pa

pe
r, 

C
of

fe
e,

 E
le

ct
ric

 3
-H

ol
e 

Pu
nc

h,
 S

ha
rp

ie
s,

 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
Sc

al
es

, A
rc

hi
te

ct
 S

ca
le

s,
 L

am
in

at
in

g 
Po

uc
he

s,
 D

es
k 

So
rte

rs
, P

op
-u

p 
Po

st
 It

 D
is

pe
ns

er
4

9
7

8
8

Po
w

er
s 

Tr
uc

k 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
 $

   
   

   
5,

35
0.

81
 U

ni
t 1

12
 D

um
p 

Tr
uc

k 
R

ep
ai

rs
 (B

ea
rin

g,
 R

ep
la

ce
 C

lu
tc

h 
Br

ak
e,

 B
ac

k 
Bo

x,
 

Sy
nc

hr
on

iz
er

) P
ar

ts
 &

 L
ab

or
  

4
9

7
8

9
Sc

ot
t A

ut
om

ot
iv

e 
C

en
te

r
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
4.

56
 U

ni
t 1

47
 O

il 
C

ha
ng

e
4

9
7

9
0

Se
w

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 #

21
1

 $
   

   
 5

1,
72

5.
81

 B
ille

d 
R

un
ya

n 
Ac

re
s 

Ac
co

un
ts

 A
pr

il 
C

yc
le

 9
 &

 E
O

M
; M

ay
 C

yc
le

 7
 

4
9

7
9

1
U

ni
te

d 
H

oi
st

 &
 C

ra
ne

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
6,

31
5.

05
 R

ep
ai

rs
/R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

 - 
FL

 M
ai

n 
Pu

m
p 

R
ep

ai
r W

et
 W

el
l H

oi
st

, R
ep

la
ce

 5
-T

on
 

W
ire

 R
op

e;
 W

O
TP

 R
ep

la
ce

 C
hl

or
in

e 
H

oi
st

 P
en

da
nt

 C
ab

le
 &

 P
S 

Pe
nd

an
t; 

Sh
illc

ut
t R

ep
la

ce
 W

ire
 R

op
e 

& 
Lo

ad
 T

es
t -

 2
02

0 
Bu

dg
et

 It
em

s
4

9
7

9
2

VW
R

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l L
LC

 $
   

   
   

1,
09

0.
81

 R
ac

k 
fo

r D
is

hw
as

he
r i

n 
La

b
4

9
7

9
3

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
 $

   
   

   
1,

61
0.

05
 M

on
th

ly
 D

um
ps

te
r S

er
vi

ce
 S

hi
llc

ut
t, 

5-
M

i, 
FL

TP
, W

O
,M

TP
, V

ac
C

on
s 

4
9

7
9

4
W

EL
SC

O
 $

   
   

   
   

12
1.

15
 A

TR
 R

ep
ai

r -
 P

um
p 

M
ai

nt
E

le
c
P

y
m

t-
1
2

Pf
ei

fe
r F

am
ily

 L
im

ite
d 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 #

1
 $

   
   

 4
6,

70
0.

00
 I

nt
er

im
 E

as
em

en
t -

 W
hi

te
 O

ak
 R

oa
d 

Pr
oj

ec
t

1
,4

7
5

,6
4

7
.3

7
$

  
 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 5
/1

0/
20

 $
   

  1
26

,6
92

.1
0 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 5
/2

4/
20

 $
   

  1
26

,7
44

.1
8 

Pa
ge

 8



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0
2

0

Ar
ka

ns
as

 F
ed

er
al

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

5.
00

 
M

on
th

ly
 F

ee
 fo

r E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

D
ep

os
it 

of
 C

re
di

t U
ni

on
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

C
le

ar
en

t
25

.5
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

M
on

th
ly

 F
ee

 fo
r C

re
di

t C
ar

d 
Ac

ce
pt

an
ce

W
ire

 F
ee

25
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
Fo

r E
as

em
en

t f
or

 W
hi

te
 O

ak
 A

cc
es

s 
R

oa
d

AD
FA

-6
 M

on
th

 In
te

re
st

 P
ay

m
en

t
 $

   
  1

80
,2

88
.9

9 
In

te
re

st
 P

ay
m

en
t f

or
 S

er
ie

s 
20

16
 L

oa
n

AD
FA

-L
oa

n 
Pa

ym
en

ts
24

4,
25

8.
92

$ 
   

  
M

on
th

ly
 L

oa
n 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 D
ra

fte
d 

fro
m

 A
cc

ou
nt

20
16

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Fu

nd
46

7,
35

9.
72

$ 
   

  
To

ta
l D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 F
ro

m
 A

cc
ou

nt

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
,6

2
1

,0
6

6
.7

8
$

  
 

Pa
ge

 9



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

VV
03

6
In

si
tu

fo
rm

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s
36

8,
04

2.
35

$ 
Es

tim
at

e 
#1

3-
So

ut
h 

Le
vy

/In
di

an
hi

lls
 C

IP
P 

Pr
oj

ce
t

VV
03

7
H

or
se

sh
oe

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
99

,3
17

.3
7

$ 
  

Es
tim

at
e 

#1
4-

So
ut

h 
Le

vy
/In

di
an

hi
lls

 P
ip

e 
Bu

rs
tin

g 
Pr

oj
ec

t

4
6
7
,3

5
9
.7

2
$
 N

O
R

T
H

 L
IT

T
L

E
 R

O
C

K
 W

A
S

T
E

W
A

T
E

R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

M
a

y
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
0



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

5/
1/

20
20

41
,6

66
.6

7
$ 

   
   

R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n
Se

w
er

R
eq

ui
re

d 
M

on
th

ly
 T

ra
ns

fe
r

5/
7/

20
20

17
1,

70
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 5

/7
/2

02
0

5/
11

/2
02

0
12

6,
70

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g-

Pa
yr

ol
l

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r P
.P

.E
nd

ed
 5

/1
0/

20
20

, P
ai

d 
to

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

on
 5

/1
2/

20
20

5/
15

/2
02

0
80

0,
90

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 5
/1

1/
20

20
-5

/1
5/

20
20

5/
20

/2
02

0
17

6,
90

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 5
/2

0/
20

20
5/

25
/2

02
0

12
6,

70
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g-
Pa

yr
ol

l
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r P

.P
.E

nd
ed

 5
/2

4/
20

20
, P

ai
d 

to
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 5
/2

7/
20

20
5/

29
/2

02
0

32
6,

10
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 5

/2
5/

20
20

-5
/2

9/
20

20
5/

29
/2

02
0

40
,5

58
.2

9
$ 

   
   

Se
w

er
R

eh
ab

ilit
at

io
n

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t o

f P
re

vi
ou

s 
M

on
th

s 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

1
,8

1
1
,2

2
4
.9

6
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

M
a

y
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
0

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

Pa
ge

 1



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
        

 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR MAY 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for May 2020. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 





















 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 

FAULKNER LAKE VFD REPLACEMENT and  

SERVICE ENTRANCE MODIFICATIONS PROJECT 

 

Crist Engineers, Inc. has completed design documents for the Faulkner Lake VFD 

Replacement and Service Entrance Modifications project.  This project includes replacement 

of the variable frequency drives (VFD) for both of the 350HP influent wet weather pumps and 

replacement of the main power disconnect. 

 
The VFDs to be replaced were installed in 1995 and are no longer supported by the 

manufacturer.  One of these units has failed and cannot be repaired.  These components are 

essential and may be subject to long lead times related to COVID-19; therefore, staff has 

already placed an advertisement for bids in order to expedite the project.  The bid opening is 

set for June 23rd. 

 
The 2020 Budget includes $250,000 for this work. 

 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize staff to receive bids and award this contract for the Faulkner Lake VFD 

Replacement and Service Entrance Modifications not to exceed the budgeted amount of 

$250,000. 

 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(6) 
 

 
 

UPPER RIVERSIDE INTERCEPTOR CIPP 2020 REHABILITATION PROJECT 
 

Bids were received for the Upper Riverside Interceptor CIPP 2020 Rehabilitation Project on 

Thursday, May 21, 2020 at 1:00 P.M.  The project includes a deep manhole replacement, 

heavy cleaning and Cured In-Place Pipe (CIPP) of approximately 6,116 linear feet of 30” and 

36” gravity wastewater interceptors. 

The low bid was submitted by Insituform Technologies, LLC of Chesterfield, Missouri in the 

amount of $1,719,714.16.  A copy of the Bid Tabulation is attached. 

The project is 75% reimbursable from FEMA ($1,289,785) through Arkansas Department of 

Emergency Management and the remainder 25% ($429,929) be funded from the NLRW 

reserves in the 2020 Budget. 

 

ACTION: 

Authorize staff to award the contract for the Upper Riverside Interceptor CIPP 2020 

Rehabilitation Project to Insituform Technologies, LLC in the amount of $1,719,714.16. 

 

 

 

 

 






